

AMAIUR LÓPEZ MARTÍNEZ

Production Team Assistant

+34 692364148



amaiur2001@gmail.com



London N4 1DU, UK

Education

Ba (hons) **Animation Production Arts University Bournemouth** 2019-2022

Practical Filmmaking Metfilm School 2022 - 2023

Introduction to Post **Production Westminster Kingsway College** 2022 - 2023

European Driving License B 2021

Skills

- · Proficiency in Adobe **Creative Cloud Applications**
- · Proficiency in Google **Workspace & Microsoft Office** applications
- · Strong Organization and planning skills
- · Attention to detail
- · Customer reception & service

Languages

English - Fluent C2

Spanish - Native

Basque - Native

German - Beginner A1

Profile

Passionate Production Assistant with a background in 2D environment design. My time as a 2D environment artist has given me a keen eye for detail, a strong sense of organization, and the ability to work effectively within creative workflows. My experience as a production assistant has sharpen my problemsolving skills and fostered a deep appreciation for the importance of teamwork and project management.

Work Experience

MetFilm Studios

Production Assistant

- · Managed schedules and logistics.
- · Supported the crew and set-up.
- · Adressed unexpected challenges.

Alkimia Animación

Environment Artist

- · Collaborated on creative ideas and concepts.
- Promptly addressed client inquiries and requests..

Bear With Us Productions

Freelance Illustrator

- · Maintained a structured digital file system
- · Planned and tracked multiple projects, including deadlines, client expectations, and deliverables.

Mikrofilm AS

2021-2022

2022 - 2023

2023

2023

Background Assistant Internship

Other Experience

Street Dance Teacher

London School of Arts

Bartender/Waitress

Navarra Arena

Event Assistant

Street Dance Coach

Barnes Film Festival

Active Sports Academy

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST